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ALSO: All that piece, parcel or lot of land in Greenville Township,
Greenville County, State of South Carolina, in Ward One of the City of Greenville,
on the North side of Stone Avenue and having the following metes and bounds, to-
wit:

BEGINNING at a stake on the North side of Stone Avenue 177 feet
6 inches from the Northwest corner of Robinson Street and Stone Avenue and
running thence N. 4-24 E. 196 feet to a stake on back line of Lot No. 1; thence
with the back line of Lot No. 1 in a Westernly direction 60 feet to a stake; thence
S. 4-24 W, about 190 feet to a stake on the North side of Stone Avenue; thence
with Stone Avenue, S. 83-13 W, 60 feet to the beginning corner, and being the
Eastern portion of Lot No. 2 of Sect, "D" of a revised plat of Stone Land Company
and being one of the lots formerly belonging to the Stone Land Company; being the
same property conveyed to E, E. Stone by Mary L. Plexico by deed dated
October 24, 1926, and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in
Deed Vol. 104, at Page 301,
ALSO: All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land situate, lying and being | ;
in the State of South Carolina, County of Greenville, in Saluda Township, containing
twenty five (25) acres, more or less, adjoining lands now or formerly of Mrs.
Lizzie Cleveland, M., H. Hodge and others, and being the same tract of land
conveyed to J. P, Charles and W. A, McBrayer, and thence conveyed to Cora A,
Malott, for life, and then to Frank Molatt, and his heirs and assigns forever; the
said Frank Molatt having released to Cora A, Molatt his interest in said lands by
deed bearing date Nov. 1st, 1913, and recorded in the office of the Register of
Mesne Conveyance for Greenville County, and State of South Carolina, on
Nov. 17th, 1913, in Deed Book No. 23, at page 383, the above went on deed from
Charles & McBrayer, being dated Jan. 20th, 1913 and recorded in said office on
Jan. 21st, 1813 in Deed Book No. 15, page 670; being the same conveyed to
E. E, Stone by W. Carroll McDaniel by deed dated September 28, 1914 and re-
corded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deed Vol. 11, at page 605,

ALSO: All those certain pieces, parcels, or lots of land in the State of

South Carolina, County of Greenville, in the City of Greenville, being the following
lots or parcels shown on a plat of property of Stone Land Company made by J. E.
Sirrine & Company May 21, 1909 and recorded in the R, M., C. Office for
Greenville County in Plat Book A, at Pages 337-445, inclugive: in Section A,
that portion of Lot No. 23 which is shown on the City Block Book as Lot No. 4.8,
Block 2, Sheet 6; in Section B, Lots Nos. 12, 45 and 56; in Sectjon I, Lot No. 12
and that portion of Lot No. 33 on the east side of the Stone Avenue By-Pass; and
the southern portion of Tract No. Six, originally containing 7 acres, this propert
being located on the. east side of Church Street Expressway and the southeast side
of Wade Hampton Boulevard, and being shown on the Greenville County Tax Maps
as Lot 12, Block 9, Sheet 188.1, These are all lots or portions of lots which
were conveyed to Eugene E. Stone by Stone Land Company by deed dated

June 25, 1909 and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in

Deed Vol, XXX, at Page 86.

83

e by/
7 ok 3837

4

2-4,5 4
7 38-2

Svg~4&
7- 8-

ALSO: All that certain piece, parcel, or lot of land situate, lying and being
in the State of South Carolina, County of Greenville, in the City of Greenville, .
being known and designated as Lot No. 14 and the westernmost 4 feet of Lot No, 15
of a subdivision of the property of Marian B, Leach as shown on plat thereof pre-
pared by J. N. Southern, Surveyor, June 21, 1907, recorded in the R. M, C.
Office for Greenville County in Plat Book A, at Page 159, and having the following
meteg and bounds, to-wit:

BEGINNING at an iron pin at the northedstern corner of the intersection:-?
of Leach and Gower Streets, and running thence with Gower Street, 8, 59 E. 54 ﬂ‘
feet to an iron pin on the line of a lot now or formerly of Thelma C. Burton; thence
along the line of that lot, approximately N, 30 E, 111-1/2 feet, more or less, to.

an iron pin on the line of Lot No. 13; thence along the line of Lot No, 13, N, 59 W,

54 feet to an iron pin on Leach Street; thence with Leach Street, S, 30,W, 111-1/2
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